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Steve Magner - Re: FW: JLT GROUP Flowing well investigation 50 Fillmore StPaul

"2-17-12 2-22-12
From: Steve Magner
To: Williamson, Kurt
Date: 2/23/2012 7:42 AM '
Subject: Re: FW: JLT GROUP Flowing well investigation 50 Fillmore StPaul 2-17-
12 2-22-12
CC: Saunders-Pearce, Wes; Senty, Dennis

Attachments: Steve Magnerl.vcf

Kurt,

I have read the attachment from Bergeson and it sound like you are on the right tract. We
will grant you a 30 day extension on the Order to Abate. Please keep us informed about the
progress of the project.

Thanks Steve.

>>> Kurt Williamson <Kurt.Williamson@jltgroupinc.com> 2/22/2012 4:05 PM >>>
Steve as an additional note we authorized Bergeson to proceed , as soon as possible on 2-21-12 . We request
an extension , thank you KW

From: Kurt Williamson

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2012 4:02 PM

To: 'Steve Magner'

Cc: 'kwilliamson@jltgroupinc.com’

Subject: FW: JLT GROUP Flowing well investigation 50 Fillmore StPaul 2-17-12 2-22-12

Steve — please attached and if you need more advise . We hereby request a 30 day extension as need to have
One Call find locates before Bergerson can begin work , which will follow as soon as we receive clearances .
Questions piease call my cell 812-701-8095 , thank you KW

From: Tim Berquam [mailto:tim@bergersoncasweli.com]

Sent: Saturday, February 18, 2012 5:22 PM

To: Kurt Williamsen

Subject: JLT GROUP Flowing well investigation 50 Fillmore StPaul 2-17-12

Kurt, sorry this took as long as it did to get to you, but | had some reoccurring issues with an old surgery and

needed two days off for rest, | just got back to the work | missed and hopefully this was what you were looking
for. | will be traveling next Wednesday thru Sunday and always available, so you should review and get back to
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me By Tuesday if you need something changed. If not let me know if the bank would like us to proceed,
because it requires a 3 day waiting period for clearing utilities

Tim Berquam

Project Manager/ Geologist

BERGERSON CASWELL INC.

5115 Industrial Street

Maple Plain, MN 55359

(952) 255-7003

(763) 479-2183 fax

{612) 369-3652 cell

Bergerson Caswell is an equal opportunity contractor/ employer
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